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From: Ryan Barry [rbarry@nirb.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 9:32 AM
To: 'licensing2'; info@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: 3BM-YRB0308 Resolute Bay Airport Dept. of Economic Development & Transportation 

water licence renewal

Hi Richard – this is not something that we are screening or have previously screened. On its own this one would be 
exempt from NIRB screening under NLCA Schedule 12‐1. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Ryan 
 
Ryan Barry 
Director, Technical Services 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
(direct) 1‐867‐983‐4608 
 

From: licensing2 [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: October-08-09 9:09 AM 
To: info@nirb.ca; Ryan Barry 
Subject: 3BM-YRB0308 Resolute Bay Airport Dept. of Economic Development & Transportation water licence renewal 
 

Good morning; 
 
I wasn’t able to determine from your ftp site if this project had been or is being screened.  If you would provide 
me with a NIRB file number for this project I’d appreciate it. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator  
Nunavut Water Board 
PH: 867‐360‐6338 ext.29 
FX:  867‐360‐6369 
 


